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Subject: RE: Flood Risk: 16 High Street, Benwick, Cambs, PE15 0XA
Date: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 at 16:01:12 BriHsh Summer Time
From: Anglian Central, Planning_Liaison
To: Roger Chiswick
AFachments: image002.png, image003.png, image004.png

Dear Mr Chiswick,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
As a residenHal extension the applicaHon falls under our flood risk standing advice, which is available here:
hVps://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-risk-assessment-standing-advice#advice-for-minor-extensions
 
A full FRA will not be required but you should demonstrate that the floor levels of the extension are either no lower than
exisHng floor levels or 300 millimetres (mm) above the esHmated flood level.
 
I hope this is of assistance. Please let me know if you have any further queries.
 
Kind regards,
 
Alison Craggs
Sustainable Places Advisor
East Anglia Area (West)
Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, HunHngdon, Cambs. PE28 4NE
Tel: 02084745242
Direct dial: 02077140285
 

 

Does Your Proposal Have Environmental Issues or Opportunities? Speak
To Us Early!
 

If you’re planning a new development, we want to work with you to make the process as smooth as
possible. We offer a bespoke advice service where you will be assigned a project manager who be a single
point of contact for you at the EA, giving you detailed specialist advice within guaranteed delivery dates.
This early engagement can significantly reduce uncertainty and delays to your project. More informaHon
can be found on our website here.
 
 
 

From: Roger Chiswick [mailto:rogchis@chiswickarchitectural.com] 
Sent: 13 May 2021 15:25
To: Anglian Central, Planning_Liaison <planning.brampton@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: Flood Risk: 16 High Street, Benwick, Cambs, PE15 0XA
 
Dear Sirs,
 
Following the submission of a Planning ApplicaHon in respect of 16 High Street, Benwick, a flood risk
assessment has been requested, as the property lies within Flood Zone 3.

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-risk-assessment-standing-advice#advice-for-minor-extensions
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/developers-get-environmental-advice-on-your-planning-proposals
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assessment has been requested, as the property lies within Flood Zone 3.
 
It was suggested that the Agency be contacted to ascertain what needs to be submiVed, or whether an
assessment is actually required.
 
The elevaHon of the property is 5.0m, its coordinates are 52.4943, -0.0245.
 
Copies of the locaHon and site plans are aVached, in case they would be helpful.
 
I would be grateful for your advice in the maVer.
 
 Kind Regards

Roger Chiswick

Chiswick Architectural Ltd 

 

m: +44 07714 332 331  t: +44 01733 242 852   e: info@chiswickarchitectural.com

32 Spring Avenue | Hampton Vale | Peterborough | Cambs. | PE7 8HW

Registered in England & Wales | 11843354
 
 
InformaHon in this message may be confidenHal and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message
by mistake, please noHfy the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked
this email and its aVachments for viruses. But you should sHll check any aVachment before opening it. We may
have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of InformaHon Act, Data
ProtecHon Act or for liHgaHon. Email messages and aVachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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